
Vehicle Transportation Maintenance Services 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 
ADDENDUM NO. ONE 
July 19, 2023 

Elevator Advisory Group, Inc. on behalf of 
ASM Global 
1005 4th Street South, Minneapolis, MN 55415 

This Addendum forms a part of the documents and modifies the Request for Proposal dated June 14, 
2023. The Proposer is responsible for determination of proposal requirements affected by Addendum 
items. 

A. The following questions were submitted with respect to the Request for Proposals for 
Vehicle Transportation Maintenance Services. U.S. Bank Stadium ASM Global’s answer is 
provided in red on behalf of Elevator Advisory Group, Inc.

Question and Answer: 
1. If regular time callbacks are considered "within the scope of this Agreement", does that mean that overtime 
callbacks are only billed at the premium portion rate "the difference between regular time and overtime hourly 
rates? Section 1.4.D-F (pg. 22) D is the specific clause that this question is referencing.

ASM Global Response: Correct. 
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2. Are we allowed to provide alternative maintenance scopes, in addition to the scope that is outlined in the 
RFP? Section 1.5.B. (Pg. 21) Maintenance Hours
ASM Global Response: Certainly.
3. Specifically, can we include alternates for the required maintenance frequency/hours? Section 1.5.B. (Pg. 21) 
Maintenance Hours
ASM Global Response: Yes.

4. Should our pricing also include maintenance on the ADA lifts? Or will those be bid separately? They don’t appear to be
included in the equipment description. Section 1.20.A-B (Pg. 32-33) Elevators & Escalators 
ASM Global response: We will include them. Please add. 1 hour PM visit per quarter.
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